

From: Dan Furth

To: Leann Nguyen
Date: June 03, 2010

Subject: FCC File# 0217-EX-PL-2010

Message:

File No. 0217-EX-PL-2010
Ref. No. 11093

Ms. Nguyen:

In response to your e-mail to BAE Systems' Dan Furth dated June 2, 2010 (Ref. 11093), this is to confirm that the application fee for the above-referenced application was in fact paid on May 11, 2010. A scan of the confirmations issued by the FCC at the time of payment has been provided to you directly by e-mail since the Reply to Correspondence link does not accept attachments. Please associate that scan with this reply.

I trust that the attached documentation addresses your question. In any event, if you have any additional questions regarding this issue, or any other issue involving this application, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel

Attorney for BAE Systems